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February 28, 1918. THE

ROAD DEVELOPMENT IN ONTARIO*
By C. R. Wheelock

President, Ontario Good Roads Association.

HE roads of Old or South Ontario have developed
from bush trails and portages to the present state.
Traffic was originally confined to the waterways and
STadually trails were opened up over portages between
Navigable streams and lakes. Food and material used by
the natives and early settlers were carried over these trails.
€ar by year the main trails were extended and improved
nd eventually resulted in some of our main through high-
Ways, such as Dundas Street from Toronto té Dundas
Which was in early days the head of navigation for south-
Western Ontario; that the Dundas road was laid out be-
rOre any surveys were made is evident from the wanc.lering
f:Ute that it takes. Other examples may be found in the
Mous Talbot Road from Niagara Falls to Windsor,
urontario Street and the Toronto and Sydenham Road
fom Port Credit to Owen Sound, and the Kingston Road
"Unning east from Toronto through Kingston, Cornwall
and Prescott to the Quebec boundary.

As traffic increased, the trails were gradually wideped
and horses and carts introduced to provide transportation
Or heavier Joads. It was then rendered necessary to make
Passable roads through the soft places in swamps and low-
“};_lng lands, and an attempt was made to pave such places
e‘:th logs. The logs were of variable size laid on an un-
) €n bottom, and the result was a most uneven surfaf:e.

any miles of this type of road were afterwards built,
Own as corduroy. 4
s Many of the main through roads of the province were
Urveyed in the last decade of the eighteenth century.
Su"“das Street, to which I have previously referred, was
ul‘i"eyed about the year 1792, but was not bridged and
althy completed for traffic until _after the war of 1812,
5o Ough the work of construction had.been comrpepc_:ed
'Tome years previous to this time. This road adjoining
ve fonto may he taken as a concrete example of t!qe de-
v .OPment of our main roads. As stated before, 1t was
"Rinally a bush trail, afterwards su‘rveyed‘and opened
St?g S a main highway. The surface was built of broken

€ and gravel. For years this had been added to as
cr:aslon demanded. Some years ago, to meet the in-
% ased traffic, a portion was resurfaced with waterbound
3cadam and a few years later the traffic became so in-
SBse it was necessary to apply a bituminous coating. A
g:thel‘ increase in the volume of traffic has renc.lered_ that
5 M of surface inadequate and last year a bituminous
rface) known as asphaltic concrete, similar to that used
SOme of the well-known streets of Toronto, was
Structed.

he first highway legislation of Upper Canada, ‘?W‘Cted
& 1793, authorized justices of the peace to be highway

Missioners with overseers elected at parish meetings,
Poa((; Were- under orders from the commissiopers to repair
thay 7’ b“dges and streets. It was also their quty t‘_) Seg
as « andowners fulfilled what had been l‘mO.WI’l in Englan
Len Statute duty.”” This was the beginning of what 1s
sySteran}’ known as ‘‘statute labor,” and under this
b €M the most of the roads providmg_transportatlon for
T €arly settlers were built and mai:)tamed. The st.at‘utt;
Tog dr law provided a means of opening up the origina
fox, © ©f this country when money was scarce and settlers
limitzrtl.d fa,-. between, and although it was not without its

rtat.lons it solved most of the problems of land tranhs-
\&ﬁ)t‘ the greater part of last century. But the
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road laws that were suitable and worked out more or less
satisfactorily in the province of Upper Canada in the nine-
teenth century are not suitable for the twentieth century
conditions now surrounding transportation in the province
of Ontario. The statute labor system has outgrown its
usefulness. Township councils have been slow to acknow-
ledge the disadvantages of this system for present-day
road building and still cling to it at the sacrifice of good
roads and economy, but many townships now appreciate
the advantages of the later systems and as a consequence
statute labor has peen abolished in seventy-five of the most
prosperous townships in the provinge.  In thirty-five of
these, road overseers have been appointed to take charge
of the roads, as provided by the Ontario Highways Act,
and 25 per cent. of the salaries of such overseers is paid
by the government.

The old system in vogue had not heen able to keep
pace with the need for well-built post roads and about the
year 1830, to meet this problem, toll companies were
formed to finance this work. Thus the day of the toll-
bridge and toll-road were ushered in. During the next
twenty-five years many toll-bridges and toll-roads were
built. The toll companies, whose duty it was to maintain
the roads, were more inclined to pay dividends than to
spend the money in making necessary repairs. Nothing
was laid out on the roads that could be avoided ; they were
allowed to become in a deplorable state and were de-
scribed as being an imposition upon the people and a
great nuisance.

In 1874, county councils were authorized to take over
towmship roads with exclusive jurisdiction over the same.
Municipal councils could take toll to defray the expense of
building or repairing plank, macadam or -gravel roads.
In 1889, an act was passed to facilitate the purchase of
toll roads by municipalities. On roads so purchased all
tolls were abolished and the roads maintained by the
country. But until the Highway Improvement Act was
passed in 1901 there had been no satisfactory solution of
the toll-road question, a number of these roads were still
in the hands of private companies, but have since been
embodied in the county road systems assumed under
the act.

The Highway Improvement Act was enacted after an
agitation for improved roads carried on by the Good
Roads Association.

The control of roads by the townships alone has-mot
been satisfactory in building up an adequate system of
public highways and there was for years a spirit of unrest
in connection with the administration of the Statute Labor
Law. A general agitation was commenced in favor of
counties assuming the responsibility for the construction
and maintenance of main market roads and for larger ex-
penditures for highway improvement. This resulted in
the organization of the Ontario Good Roads Association
in 1894. A campaign of education was inaugurated.
Farmers’ Institute speakers were designated to introduce
the question, and public meetings were held in different
parts of the province. So numerous were the de-
mands on the resources of the association that the gov-
ernment at its request in 1896, appointed a provincial in-
structor in road-making. This was the origin of the
present Department of Public Highways in Ontario. As
first created, it was a branch of the Department of Agri-
culture. In 19710 it had a staff of only three; since that
year the growth has been more rapid, and in 1916 it was
converted into a separate department under W. A.
McLean, C.E., deputy minister, and has now a staff of
about fifty employees.

The administration of the department covers provincial
highways, county road subsidies, township road superin-



